
McMillan, Acquanette (Netta)

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mama Cornell

Sunday, January 29, 2023 12:06 PM
PublicComment-AutoResponse
Fwd: City Council Meeting - Monday, January 30

Some people who received this message don't often get email from rn why this is important

CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is
safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more....

Begin forwarded message:

Please do the following:

(1) Authorize Purchase Order with La Verne Power Equipment, Inc.,
for purchase of two Mean Green Electric Mowers for an
amount not-to-exceed $111,132

(2) Authorize Purchase Order with 72 Hour LLC (DBA: Chevrolet of
Watsonville/National Auto Fleet Group) for the purchase of
16 Ford Explorer Hybrid Police Interceptor Sport Utility Vehicles,
two Ford Mustang Mach-E vehicles, two Ford F-250 Trucks, and
one Ford f-450 Truck for an amount not-to-exceed $1,657,621.
ALL FUTURE MUNICIPAL FLEET PURCHASES BE ALL ELECTRIC

(3) Adopt a Resolution adopting the Pasadena Zero Emission Bus Rollout Plan.

(4) Adopt a Resolution to declare a Climate Emergency and set a policy goal
to source 100% of Pasadena's electricity from Carbon Free Sources by
the end of June 2030.

Pasadena needs to be in the forefront of doing the right thing to combat
Climate Change.-.The above items will do this. Thank you.

Marna & Robert Cornell
Pasadena Residents
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